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Jim Scott

From: Elaine Kirkum
Sent: 01 July 2021 16:20
To: Elaine Kirkum
Subject: Product of the month 

Good afternoon  
 
Welcome to July, I hope you are enjoying the sunshine or rain, the football or tennis or whatever makes you happy. 
 

LBS 

Product of the Month 
 

To celebrate the UK environmental month, LBS would like to highlight 
some of our products that we have taken steps to be environmental 

friendly or be sustainable for now and in the future! 
 

 
 
 
 

Our Diet 
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SDS diet is the only British made laboratory diet, by buying with us you 

automatically lower your environmental impact.  
Not only do we supply of the highest quality and precision engineered 

diet for our animals, but SDS have signed up to: 
 Buying locally and British, lowering our CO2 footprint and 

supporting local businesses 
 Any ingredients from outside the UK, such as Palm oil, it is only 

bought from sustainable growers and suppliers 
 Ensuring all ingredients are traceable and audited  

 

LBS Bedding 
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We offer an unrivalled selection of animal beddings created from 
sustainable forests and available in a wide variety of particle sizes. 

GLP grades, batch numbered and certificated. 
The LBS policy is to only supply the greatest products and services; 

but without compromising the availability of these for future 
generations. 

 
 

Environmental Enrichment 
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Whether our bedding is made from is made from virgin paper fibres or 
recycled paper; Our aim is to ensure consistently high quality, GLP 

compliance and has full certification. 
We are committed to offering exceptional products without effecting 

the environment. 
 

Logistics 
 

 
Not only is LBS the only Bedding, Diet and Nesting supplier to operate 

our own logistics, but we have taken a big step in upgrading our 
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current lorry to a more environmental friendly vehicle and given it a 
fresh LBS design.  

We have a dedicated delivery driver, giving you peace of mind who is 
delivering your items. 

Keep your eyes out for it in the very near future! 

 
 
 
Elaine Kirkum 
Director 

 
: P O Box 431,RH6 0UW 

: +44 (0)1293 827940 

: +44 (0)1293 782235

 +44 (0)7976 204003 
: elaine@lbs-biotech.com  
: www.lbs-biotech.com 
 
Disclaimer 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential & intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by replying to the sender, & immediately delete this email 
from your system. Please note that in these circumstances, the use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this information is strictly 
prohibited. We apologise for any inconvenience that may have been caused to you. 
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